
United Nat ions 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THJ~TY-THJRD SESSJOt
Officuzl Records* 

-
~ ~ ' ~ 

~ 9 
~·~~  

SUMJ'-:ARY RECORD OF THE 7lst l'·~ETING 

FIFTH CO~Jl1ITTEE 

7lst meeting 
held on 

Hednesday, 17 January 1979 
at 3 p.m. 

New York 

Chairman: J.lr. KOBINA SEKYI (Ghana) 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 100: PROGRAl1lviE BUDGET FOR 'l'HE BIENNilJM 1978-1979 (continued) 

Services provided by tne United Nations to activities financed from 
extrabudgetary resources (co~tinued) 

Administrative and financial implications of draft resolutions II and VI 
submitted by the Third Committee in document A/33/479 concerning agenda 
item 88 (continued) 

Administrative and financial implications of resolutions and decisions of the 
Trade and Development Board at its eighteenth session at Geneva 

Administrative and financial implications of the draft resolution contained 
in document A/C.2/33/L.84/Rev.l concerning agenda item 12 

Performance report (continued) 
- -

Revised estimates under section 1, Executive direction and management, Office 
for Special Political Questions (con~inued) 

Administrative and financial implications of the draft resolution contained 
in document A/C.2/33/L.39/Rev.2 concerning agenda item 70 

Organization of work 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of 
the record and should be sent within one week of the date of publication to the Chief, 
Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550. 

Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

79-55033 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.5/33/SR.71 
22 January 1979 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 



A/C.5/33/SR.7l 
English 
Page 2 

The meeting was called to order at 3.05 p.m. 

AGENDA ITEM 100: PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1978--1979 (continued) 

Services provided by the United Nations to activities financed from 
extrabudgetary resources (continued) (A/C .5/31/33 and Carr .l; A/C. 5/32/29 and 
Corr.l) 

l. The CHAIRMAN informed the Committee that the Japanese delegation was preparing 
a draft decision on services provided by the United Nations to activities financed 
from extrabudgetary resources and would welcome contributions from other delegations. 

Administrative and financial implications of draft resoll~ions II and VI submitted 
by the Third Committee in document A/33/479 concerning agenda item 88 (continued) 
(A/33/7/Add.27; A/C.5/33/90, A/C.5/33/97 and Corr.l) 

2. Mr. BUJ FLORES (Mexico), referring to the regional preparatory meetings for the 
Horld Conference, said that his delegation was not clear as to what economies might 
be achieved throue;h the efficient arrangement of itineraries, recommended in 
paragraph 14 of the report of ACABQ (A/33/7/Add.27). He wished to know whether the 
ACABQ recommendation implied that the Secretariat should absorb part of the 
*37, 130 referred to in parae;raph 17 of the same document .. 

Mr. SCHMIDT (Federal Republic of Germany) said that the request made in 
(. -:·ument A/C. 5/33/97 seemed to be yet another example of the Secretary-General's 
avuiling himself of almost every possible opportunity provided by resolutions 
prol-'osed by the Main Committees of ;.;he Assembly to reque~:t additional resources from 
Member States. That impression was borne out by the ACABQ report, which had shown 
that the financial implications of the draft resolutions as estimated by the 
Secretary-General were too high. 

4. In paragraph 27 of document A/C.5/33/97, the Secretary-General requested 
approximately $22,900 for temporary assistance at the P-~i level to prepare the 
European regional review and evaluation and a draft EuroiJean regional programme of 
action. His delegation 1vas not aware of any decision taken by an intergovernmental 
body either within or outside the United Nations authorizing the Secretary-General 
to prepare a draft European programme of that kind. He asked whether any 
,justification for such action existed in a legislative mandate. If not, his 
delee;ation would object strongly to the Secretary-General's decision to 
undertake such a programme in the highly sensitive area of human rights in Europe. 

5. Furthermore, he wished to stress that ECE had no competence for social affairs, 
although ACABQ had stated that the relevant work would be done in Geneva, where ECE 
had its seat. His delegation believed that the necessary evaluation and review 
reports were available in New York. That, however, 1-1as a secondary consideration, as 
it -vras doubtful whether the Secretary-General had a mandate to carry out that 
programme. 

/ ... 



A/C.S/33/SR. 71 
English 
Page 3 

6. l'lr. CUNTHNGHAl1 (United States of America) expressed his delegation 1 s 
appreciation of the careful study of the Secretary-General's request carried out by 
ACABQ. Hmvever, it believed that programme increases should not be sought at the 
mid-point in the biennium and that any requests for resources should be offset by 
corresponding reductions in programmes currently being carried out within the 
United Nations. 

7. Iv1r. IvJSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and 
Budgetary Questions), in reply to the question raised by the representative of 
Mexico, said that the consolidated paper on conference servicine; costs (A/C. 5/33/100) 
indicated that all but ~21 ,2.00 of the conference servicing estimate for 1979 would 
be absorbed. The amount of $37,130 referred to in paragraph 17 of document 
A/33/7/Add.27 would, therefore, be absorbed to the extent that it related to 
conference servicing costs of the United Nations/UNESCO Seminar on Women and the 
Media. 

8. Vlith regard to the question raised by the representative of the Federal 
Republic of Germany, he said that ACABQ had originally been informed that an 
official from ECE would be detailed to come to Headquarters to perform the 
functions referred to in paragraph 16 of docwrrent A/33/7/Add.27. Fowever, it had 
subsequently been decided that the official should remain in Geneva and that the 
amount of $22,900 estimated on the basis of New York expenditure would not be 
increased. 

9. Ivlr. UY (Department of International Economic and Social Affairs), in reply to 
the question put by the representative of the Federal Republic of Germany, said th2.t 
the Horld Plan of Action adopted in Mexico had provided for the holding of a 
conference in 1980 for the purpose of a mid-decade i:tSsessment of the advances 
achieved under the Plan. One of the ma.jor items on the agenda of the Conference 
would, therefore, be the review and appraisa.l of progress made. Regional rneetine;s 
were being held in that connexion. ECE had indicated that, although it was nc:-, 
able to hold a meeting, it would hold a seminar, and the Secretariat at 
Headquarters had accordingly provided for ·the preparation of a naper, for ~orh5 c L 

purpose the P-5 staff rncmber was tc be recruited. 

10. It was possibly true that the secretariat of ECE did not have as much 
competence with regard to women as did the Advancement of viomen Branch at 
Headquarters and, for that reason, it had originally been intended that a s+.aff 
member, to be recruited for the purpose, should be posted to New York. However, ECE 
had decided that the staff member ;;hould be rosted to Geneva and should spend one 
month in New York for consultations. 'The chane;e had been explained to ACABO"' 
which had not ob.jected to the recruitment of a temporary st-.aff member but had 
stipulated t-'J.at any additional f1mds required shoulc; be absorbed. 

11. The CHAIRr,1AN said he thought that competence \vas an 5ndivisible concept. 'I'he 
representative of the Federal Republic of Germany had stated that his delegaticm 
believed that ECE was not competent to deal vri th the matter. 'The representative 
of the Budget Division should address the specific question raised by the Federal 
Republic of Germany. 

I ... 



A/C.5/33/SR.fl 
English 
Page 4 

12. Mr. UY (Department of International Economic and Social Affairs) said that, ln 
fact, ECE was not competent for the task. 

13. Mr. SCHi'UDT (Federal Republic of Germany) repeated his earlier question 
concerning the Secretary-General's mandate for a draft European programme of action 
and said that he lvished to register his delegation 1 s objection to the Secretary­
General 1 s adopting a programme for which he, apparently, had no mandate. 

14. Mr. PAL.AlVIARCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that, while 
acknowledging the work done by ACABQ in the present instance, his delegation was not 
satisfied with that Committee's recommendations. On the basis of its position of 
principle, his delegation believed that any funds required for new activities 
launched during the biennium should be obtained through tte transfer of resources 
within the current budget. Furthermore, the reports of tt.e Secretary-General and 
ACABQ revealed that yet another unit was to be set up and would duplicate the work 
done by existing Secretariat units. The latter, his delegation believed, should do 
all the work necessary for the preparation and organization of the Conference. For 
those reasons, his delegation would not be in a position to support the Advisory 
Committee's recommendations. 

15. Hr. GREEN (Ne-vr Zealand) repeated the question he had raised at the 
70th meeting. The Secretary-General had indicated that a large proportion of the 
funds for the regionally oriented information materials would be sought from 
sources outside the regular budget, although he had not made it clear what those 
"Ources were. Bearing in mind the caveat contained in paragraph 24 of the ACABQ 
.:':"port, his delegation wanted an assurance that adequate financial resources 1vould 
be available. 

16. ~r. HILLS (Budget Division) said that funds were being sought from Governments 
ivhich had previously contributed on an extrabudgetary basis to information 
activities and from other sources, which he was not in a position to list. However, 
he was able to state that if the funds were not available, the activities would not 
be undertaken. 

17. The CHAIRHAl'J suggested that the Committee should request the Rapporteur 
(l) to report directly to the General Assembly that, should it adopt draft 
resolution VI in document A/33/479, a total additional appropriation of $598,600 
would be required under sections 4 and 21 of the programme budget for the 
bienni1nn 1978-1979, a further appropriation of ~122,600 would be required under 
section 25 for staff assessment, offset by a corresponding amount under income 
section l, and conference servicing costs not exceeding ~l2l, 800 would be considered 
in the context of the consolidated paper on conference servicing costs 
(A/C.5/33/100): and (2) to report directly to the General Assembly that, should it 
adopt draft resolution II in document A/33/479> an additional appropriation of 
(J1l+ ,000 would be required under section 4 of the programme budget for the 
biennium 1978-1979 and a further appropriation of ~;4,000 would be required under 
section 25 for staff assessment, offset by a corresponding amount under income 
section l. 

18. T'ne Chairman 1 s suggestion was adopted by 61 votes to 8, with 4 abstentions. 

I ... 



A/C.5/33/SR.7l 
English 
Page 5 

Administrative and financial implications of resolutions and decisions of the Trade 
and Development Board at its eighteenth session at Geneva (A/33/7/Add.28; 
A/C.5/33/52) 

19. Mr. l,'ISELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) said that the Trade and Development Board had requested that the 
Integrated Programme for Commodities should be extended until the end of 1979. The 
Secretary-General had indicated in his report (A/C.5/33/52) that an extension of 
the Programme would require additional appropriations under section llA of the 
programme budget and corresponding conference servicing costs under section 23B. 
The Secretary-General had stated that the same level of resources would be required 
in 1979 as in 1978, recasted, of course, to take into account variations in 
currency exchange rates. Accordingly, the Secretary-General was requesting an 
additional appropriation of ;:n ,671, 300 under section llA of the programme budget. 
An amount had been appropriated for consultant services in 1978, but the Secretary­
General, heeding the injunction of the General Assembly in resolution 32/209, was 
not requesting an additional appropriation for 1979. 

20. The Advisory Committee noted that the Secretary-General had not fully 
explained the need for the same level of resources in 1979. In paragraph 7 of its 
report, the Advisory Committee indicated that it expected the level of staffing 
resources to be reviewed in the light of the results of the next session of UNCTAD, 
scheduled to take place during the first half of 1979. On that understanding, the 
Advisory Committee was prepared to recommend approval of the Secretary-General's 
request. 

21. Mr. PALAMARCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that, in accordance 
with the -vrell-known position of his delegation regarding additional appropriations, 
his delegation would not be able to support the Secretary-General's request. 

22. Mr. BROTODININGRAT (Indonesia) said that his delegation was disappointed with 
the slow progress of the negotiations within the framework of the Integrated 
Programme for Commodities. As a commodity-exporting country, Indonesia considered 
the Integrated Programme to be an essential part of efforts to establish the new 
international economic order. The Programme was of great importance not 
only to developing countries but to importing countries as well. Efforts towards 
achieving an integrated programme for commodities should not only be continued but 
should even be gi ve11. priority. 'The Secretary-General's request was far from 
excessive, and his delegation therefore fully endorsed the Advisory Committee's 
recommendation. 

23. The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Committee should approve an additional 
appropriation of $1,671,300 under section llA of the programme bucget fer the 
biennium 1978-1979, and a further amount of ~394,300 under section 25 for staff 
assessment, offset by a corresponding amount under income section .L. Additional 
appropriations for conference servicing costs not exceeding $1,003,800 would be 
considered in the context of the consolidated paper of conference E3ervicing costs 
(A/C. 5/33/100). 

24. The Chairman's suggestion was approved by 68 votes to 8, with 2 abstentions. 

I ... 



A/C.5/33/SR.7l 
English 
Page 6 

25. Mr. CUNNINGHAM (United States of America) said that his Government supported 
the work of the Intec;rated Programme for Commodities but had abstained in the vote 
in view of the Secretary-General's failure to justify the need to continue funding 
the Programme in 1979 at the 1978 level. His delegation maintained, moreover, that 
it was improper to make net additions to the programme budget at the midpoint of a 
biennium. 

Administrative and financial implications of the draft resolution contained in 
document A/C.2/33/L.84/Rev.l concerning agenda item 12 (A/33/7/Add.31; 
A/C.5/33/l09 and Corr.l) 

26. l~. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and 
Budgetary Questions) said that, in adoptine; as resolution 33/148 the draft 
resolution recommended by the Second Committee calling for the convening in 1981 of 
a United Nations Conference on New and Renewable Sources of Energy, the General 
Assembly had failed to comply with rule 153 of the rules of procedure. In preparing 
the estimates for the Conference, the Secretary-General had made a number of 
assumptions which were outlined in paragraph 5 of document A/C.5/33/l09. On the 
basis of those assumptions, the requirements for 1979 were estimated at $2,095,370, 
a breakdown of which appeared in paragraph 4 of the Advisory Committee's report 
(A/33/7/Add.3l), while requirements of approximately ~3.8 million were anticipated 
for the biennium 1980-1981. 

27. In paragraphs 8 to 18 of its report, the Advisory Committee analysed the 
Secretary-General's request for temporary staffing and related expenditure 
for the Conference secretariat. It was not yet clear whether the Secretary­
General of the conference would be appointed from within or outside the Secretariat. 
The choice of someone from within the Secretariat -vrould, as indicated in 
paragraph 8 of the Advisory Committee's report, result in a saving in respect of 
salaries and other related expenses. The Secretary-General was requesting on a 
temporary-assistance basis 12 Professional and 7 General Service staff in connexion 
with the Conference. On the assumption that there would be eight technical panels 
to assist in preparations for the Conference, the Secretary-General requested that 
the Professional staff members who would service the panels should be graded at the 
P-5 level. The Advisory Committee had discussed those staffing requests at great 
length with the representatives of the Secretary-General and had ascertained that 
staff already available in the Centre for Natural Resources, Energy and Transport 
might be able to assume responsibility for servicing the panels. The Advisory 
Committee had also determined on the basis of information presented orally by the 
representatives of the Secretary-General that all the staff servicing the panels 
need not be at the P-5 level. The recommendations of the Advisory Committee in 
paragraph 13 was, therefore, influenced by such considerations. 

28. With regard to administrative services for the Conference, the Advisory 
Com_mi ttee believed that such services could be provided by the Department of 
Technical Co-operation for Development. As to public information, the Advisory 
Committee had noted that, owing to a lack of sufficient information, the 
Secretary-General had not been able to formulate a detailed information programme. 

I ... 



A/C.5/33/SR.7l 
English 
Page 7 

(Mr. r1selle) 

29. A reQuest for a Professional post to provide editorial assistance had been 
made, and the Advisory Committee, while agreeing that such assistance would be 
needed, felt that the volume of documentation was likely to begin increasing only 
in the latter half of 1979 and that, conseQuently, the staff resources reQuested 
might not be fully utilized. The Advisory Committee's recommendations on that and 
other staffing reQuests vrere set out in paragraphs 10 and 13 to 17 of its report. 

30. The Advisory Committee also recommended that a 10-per-cent delayed-
recruitment factor should be applied to salaries and common staff costs for the 
reasons stated in paragraph 18. In paragraph 19, the Advisory Committee recommended 
that an amount of ~103,650 should be absorbed since, as a result of the removal 
of Secretariat units from New York to Nairobi and Vienna, additional office space 
should become available. 

31. The Advisory Committee recommended that, should the General Assembly wish to 
make an exception to the rule set forth in resolution 32/209, 50 work-months of 
consultant services might be approved for 1979. 

32. In the view of the Advisory Committee there was room for economy in respect 
of travel, and the recommendation in paragraph 22 was predicated on that belief. 
The reQuirements for travel, subsistence and conference servicing costs related 
to the eight technical panels 1vere discussed in paragraphs 23 and 24, and he drew 
attention to the Advisory Committee's observations in paragraph 24. 

33. The General Assembly had reQuested that the United Nations family should 
co-operate fully in preparations for the Conference and the Secretary-General had 
indicated his intention to hold interagency meetings for that purpose. The 
Advisory Committee trusted that those meetings ivould lead to positive and concrete 
results. 

34. Since the Secretary-General had not included any estimates for the information 
programme for the Conference in his report, estimates for that purpose would be 
considered by the Advisory Committee in the context of the programme budget 
proposals for the biennium 1980-1981. 

35. The recommendations of the Advisory Committee were summarized in paragraphs 27 
and 28 of its report. 

36. Mr. CUNNINGHAM (United States of America) said that his delegation had drawn 
attention earlier in the session to the undesirable practice of presenting oral 
statements of financial implications in the Main Committees of thn Assembly. 
The matter before the Committee was a case in point. An extremely vague oral 
report had been made in the Second Committee concerning the financial 
implications of the Conference on New and Renewable Sources of Energy, and, as a 
result, the General Assembly, in the closing stages of the first part of the 
session, had acted on the resolution without observing rule 153 of the rules of 
procedure. In the view of his delegation, that action constituted a serious 
lapse in procedure. The Advisory Committee had done a thorough and commendable 

I ... 



A/C.5/33/SR. 71 
English 
Pae;e 8 

(Hr. Cunningham, United States) 

job in examining the estimates submitted by the Secretary-General and had uncovered 
many flaws of reasoning. His delegation hesitated to allege that there had been 
collusion of any kind, but it was difficult to dispel the notion that somethine; 
other than inadvertence had been responsible for the very unusual procedure which 
had been followed. In an earlier statement on a different item, the representative 
of the Federal Republic of Germany had noted the tendency of the Secretariat to use 
resolutions of the Assembly as pretexts for inflated requests for resources. His 
delee;ation therefore wished to lodge a strong protest at the failure of the 
Secretariat to assist the General Assembly to observe the rules of procedure. 

37. As to the substance of the matter, his delegation supported the convening of 
a conference on such an important matter as energy but believed that the importance 
of the Conference did not justify the serious lapse in procedure which had 
occurred. His delegation 1 s attitude to the additional ap:[Jropriations requested 
-vrould be guided by its t;eneral opposition to net programme growth in the course of 
a biennium. 

38. Mr. SCHMIDT (Federal Republic of Germany) said that, as the representative of 
the United States had noted, the Committee was faced with yet another example of 
the Secretariat's use of every possible pretext to seek additional resources. 

39. Hith regard to the estimates for the salary of the Secretary-General of the 
Conference, his delegation believed that it -vrould have been more in keeping with the 
normal practice, outlined in the Secretary-General's bulletin in document 
ST/SGB/160, to assume that the Secretary-General of the Conference would be 
selected from >vi thin the Secretariat. In the event that '~he Secretary-General of 
the Conference was chosen from outside the Secretariat, the Secretary-General could 
have requested additional resources at the appropriate time from the General 
Assembly or through the Advisory Committee in accordance lvith the procedure for 
unforeseen expenditure. Lastly, his delegation did not believe that the rank of 
the Secretary-General of the Conference should be that of an Under-Secretary­
General. As the new Director-General for International Economic Co-operation was to 
be responsible for over-all co-ordination of the Conference, the Secretary-General 
of the Conference should have a lesser rank. 

40. The CHAIRl'!AN said that the representative of the Federal Republic of Germany 
had rightly observed that the more normal procedure would have been to assume that 
the Secretary-General of the Conference would be appointed from within the 
Secretariat. He was surprised, therefore, that the Advisory Committee, which was 
always anxious to find ways of reducing expenditure, had not noted that fact and 
formulated its recommendation accordingly. 

41. l'Ir. PALAHARCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that there had been 
a flagrant violation of rule 153 of the rules of procedure, for which the 
Secretariat -vras clearly to blame. In that connexion, he recalled the repeated 
appeals made by delegations regarding the timely preparation of documents for 
consideration by the Main Committees and the plenary Assembly. There was a lesson 
to be learnt from the situation and the General Assembly :::hould in future be 
extremely demandine; with regard to the preparation of documents required for the 

I ... 



A/C.S/33/SR.Tl 
English 
Page:; 9 

( lV!r. Palamarchuk, USSR) 

proper conduct of its \TOrlc. Since the General AsseElbly had already adopted the 
draft resolution reccmmended by the Second Committee 1vi thout complyinc; vli th the 
rules of procedure" it 1vas not at all clear lvhat procedure the Fifth Conuni ttee 
should follm1 in considering the financial implications. He ~Vi shed to knmr, in 
particular, ~Vhether the General Assembly vrould once ac;ain consider the item and tal(e 
a second vote on the resolution. 

lQ. IIis delegation comrr1ended the Advisory Committee for its thorour;h revie1v of the 
estimates submitted by the Secretary·-General but regretted that there ~Vere certain 
lacunae in its report. Because of the short-cominps of the Secretary-General's 
report, his delegation uas unable to support the recom.mendations of the Advisory 
Colllruittee regardinc; the estimates for the Conference. In particular, it considered 
the requests for additional staffing and travel to be unjustified and felt that an 
additional appropriation for consultant servicPs 1rould be at variance ~Vi th decisions 
of the General Assembly. 

43. 'rhe CliAIRIIJ\11 said that he too uas perplexed by the procedural problem that had 
been created by the Assembly's action. Hm-rever, his authority ets Chairman was 
limited to the Fifth Co111mi ttee. The responsibility of the Committee was to consider 
the item and submit a report on it to the plenary Assembly. It 1ms for the Assembly 
to decide what action it would take on the report of the Fifth Committee, and he 
~Vas not in a position to suc;gest \·That that action should be. 

l~4. 11r. ORI;DI (Foocl and Ac;riculture Organization of the United Hations) said that 
the item before the Committee v7as intimately related to FAO' s substantive work 
proc;rammes. Hi thin the United Ilations syste~11, FAO had primary responsibility for 
matters dealing ~Vith fuehrood ancl charcoal, and uas ready to assume responsibility 
for further technical Harle on those subjects needed for the proper preparation of 
the Conference on .New and Renewable Sources of Energy. The Director~General was 
ready to request the Council and Conference of FAO to approve the necessary 
financial r1rovisions for that 1-rork in the biennium 1980-1981, since the programme 
or vorl~ and buclc;et for that period vTere now under preparation. Under FAO' s full 
uud~etinc; policy and practice, staff and other resources available to the 
Director-General for 1979 vTere already planned and committed. Therefore, financing 
through the United l'Tations vmuld be required if substantial additional 1-rork had to 
be undertal\.en by FAO durinc; 1979. It vms hoped that that point could be taken into 
account during the consideration of the financial implications of General Assembly 
resolution 33/148. 

45. FAO had also clone extensive vorl..: in connexion with animals which provided 
draught power, 'I'heir potential as an enert;y source 1ms a subject on which little 
specific vrorl~ had been done by any international orc;anization. That subject needed 
to be considered together vli th related questions on animal production. FAO was 
ready to assume responsibility for the necessary technical vJOrl: on that subject on 
the basis of the same financial arranc;ements outlined for fueh1ood and charcoal. 

lf6. FAO also had interests in other areas covered by resolution 33/148, notably 
"biomass conversion, the agricultural applications of solar and wind poHer, the 

/ ... 



A/C.5/33/RR.7l 
English 
Pae;e 10 

(Mr. Orebi, FAO) 

·impact on fisheries development of arrangements to exploit hydroelectric, tidal 
and 1-1ave power, as well as the thermal gradient of the sea. FAO was therefore 
ready to co-operate fully in preparations for the Conference in the interest of 
co-ordination and coherence of the United Nations system, bearing in mind the need 
for orderly programming. 

47. He wished to emphasize the importance of two principles. First, the technical 
work of the specialized agencies should not be duplicated by the UnitE:d Nations 
itself, including the regional commissions, but should be built on by the United 
Nations in the preparations for the Conference. Further work was to be carried out 
by the agencies concerned within the framework agreed by the secretariat of the 
Conference. Secondly, the agencies, and specifically FAO, could, within reason, 
be expected to make financial provision in future budgets for additional work 
requested of them. They should be provided, however, on the same basis as the 
bodies vlithin the United Nations itself, with financing for those additional 
expenditures required during a period for which their programme of work and budget 
had already been approved. 

48. In document A/C.5/33/l09, the Secretary-General had indicated that 
supplementary appropriations in the amount of $717,170 would b~ needed for 1979. 
The Advisory Committee had recommended approval of $307,393. The Fifth Committee 
might wish to take the FAO statement into consideration ~nen deciding on its final 
recommendation to the General Assembly. 

49. Mr. MILLS (Budget Division), in reply to the United States representative's 
question concerning the procedural legality of the oral statement made in the 
Second Committee on the administrative and financial implications of draft 
resolution A/C.2/33/L.84/Rev.l, said that rule 153 of the rules of procedure read: 
11 1\To resolution involving expenditure shall be recommended by a committee for 
approval by the General Assembly unless it is accompanied by an estimate of 
expenditures prepared by the Secretary-General." There ~·as nothing in rule 153 
which made a written statement of administrative and financial implications 
imperative. There had been many occasions on which a particular committee had 
had to take a vote before the relevant documents could be prepared. Such 
committees had requested and received oral statements. 'I'he document containing 
draft resolution A/C.2/33/L.84/Rev.l had been issued on 13 December 1978, only 
a few days before the then scheduled end of the session. The Secretary-General 
had been requested by the Second Committee to provide the statement of 
administrative and financial implications the following day, which he had done, 
although 36 hours were normally required. The oral statement had been carefully 
prepared and contained basically the same material as document A/C.5/33/l09. 
Copies of the four typewritten pages of the oral statement had been made available 
to delegations at the time. 

50. Economic and Social Council resolution 1978/61, on ~hich the draft resolution 
was based, had been adopted on 3 August 1978. The Second Committee had had 
ample time to take action. The events in the second half of December had made 
it difficult to prepare comprehensive and accurate statements of administrative 
and financial implications, but the statement in connexion with the draft 
resolution had met the conditions of rule 153 of the rules of procedure. 

I ... 



A/C. 5/33/SR. 71 
English 
Page 11 

(Hr. Hills) 

51. The CHAIRHAN said that whatever the wording of rule 15 3, statements of 
administrative and financial implications should be such as to enable committees to 
take responsible decisions. Hhen millions of dollars were involved, as in the case 
under consideration, it 1vas only reasonable that the statement should be in written 
form. It w·as important not to give the impression that the Secretariat was at 
complete liberty to provide oral statements of administrative and final 
implications. 

52. Hr. DEBATIN (Assistant Secretary.,General for Financial Services, Controller) 
said it was true that written statements were preferable and should be provided as 
a rule in the interest of meaningful discussjon. The Secretariat had, hm-rever, an 
obligation to serve the committees. It could not have challenged the specific 
request it had received and had acted responsibly in en attempt to serve the 
Second Committee. 

53. The CHAIRJ\1AN said that the case was a special one which should not be 
generalized. 

5l.~. Hr. CUNJ\TINGI-IAJ\1 (United States of America) said that his delegation endorsed 
the e;eneral thrust of the Chairman's remarks. 

55. It was undesirable to attempt to set one committee against another. The 
Fifth Committee had heard that a particular request had been made by the Second 
Committee. There was the implication that if a request for an oral statement 
was made, the Secretariat was thereby relieved of all responsibility for urging the 
body in question to await a written statement. 'Ihere seemed to be undue 
passivity on the part of the Secretariat with regard to the responsibilities it 
should assume concerning the financial resources and administrative affairs of the 
United Nations. 

56. His delegation maintained its view that there had been a failure to comply 
with rule 153 of the rules of procedure. It recognized that there had been oral 
statements in the past, but felt that that was an inadvisable procedure to be 
resorted to only with extreme caution and to be followed up by a written statement 
as quickly as possible. The case in question should not be allowed to constitute 
a precedent. 

Performance report (continued) (A/33/7/Add.26: A/C.5/33/25 and Rev.l) 

57. r~. DEBATIN (Assistant Secretary-General for Financial Services, Controller) 
said he ~-rished to reply to some questions put by the representative of Belgium 
(cf. A/C.5/33/SR.70, paras. 5-9). vmen the appropriations for Geneva had been 
readjusted, the Secretariat had taken into account the fact that not all expenses 
relating to the Geneva Office ~-rere incurred in Geneva. The calculations 1-rere 
based on a very careful analysis of ~-rhere and in what currencies the money was 
spent. Items such as representation allowance, honoraria and e;rants had been 
excluded from the figures given for Geneva. By the same token, provisions for 
consultants and experts had been excluded in accordance with General Assembly 
resolution 32/209. Hith regard to the units of the Secretariat as they were a 
affected, the Economic Commission for Europe incurred virtually all its expenses 

I ... 



A/C. 5/33/SR. 71 
English 
Page 12 

(Mr. Debatin) 

in Swiss francs. UNCTAD maintained a liaison office in New York, the cost of which 
had also been excluded from the calculation of the additional amount requested in 
the performance report (A/C.5/33/25/Rev.l). 

58. 'Ihe representative of Belgium had asked about the amount requested for 
miscellaneous expenses, The budget was submitted on the assumption of a certain 
exchange rate. If the forecast proved to have been incorrect, a correction 
procedure had to be initiated. The request in the performance report was intended 
to ensure that funds were really available and had not been eroded by adverse 
exchange rate fluctuations between the dollar and other currencies. Another 
problem had to do with the United Nations operational rate of exchange. 
Disbursements 1-rere made on the basis of that rate, which was determined at the 
beginning of each month. The operational rate had been unable to keep pace with 
daily declines in the value of the dollar. The resultant additional expenses 
were given under .:Miscellaneous expenses'' in annex 1 to document A/C.5/33/25/Rev.l. 

59. The representative of Belgium had raised a question concerning the rate of 
inflation given for Switzerland in the performance report. Inflation rates 
measured the over-all economic situation of a country. It was important for 
the Budget Division to know when and to what extent disbursements would be affected 
by price increases . When reference 'lvas made to inflation, it should be borne in 
mind that salaries accounted for 80 per cent of the Organization's expenditure. 
The post-adjustment system compensated for cost-of-living increases and for 
changes in the exchange rate. The 3 per cent inflation :rate for Geneva did not, 
hovrever, affect post adjustment. Under the post-adjustment system, there was an 
increase in salary only when the cost of living increased by 5 per cent. Even when 
that ceiling was reached, there was a waiting-period of four months before 
salaries were increased to reflect the change in cost of living. A reduction from 
3 to 1 per cent in the inflation rate would result in no immediately visible 
savings with regard to 80 per cent of the Organization's expenditure. As to the 
remaining 20 per cent, the high cost of communications, travel and other 
operational requirements in Geneva should be borne in mind. The first performance 
report vras based on the various factors affecting disbursements during 1978. For 
1979, the Secretariat would have the opportunity in the second performance report 
to reflect further changes in the situation. 

60. The representative of Belgium had inquired who, apart from the Commissioner­
General of UNRVJA, had authorized the transfer of UNR'VJA headquarters to Vienna. At 
the 63rd meeting of the Fifth Committee, the Under-Secretary-General for 
Administration and Management had stated that in January 1976, owing to an 
emergency situation in Beirut, UNRWA headquarters had been relocated in Amman and 
Vienna. In December 1977, when conditions in Beirut had improved, the 
headquarters offices had been reunited in Beirut. The situation had subsequently 
deteriorated again and the Commissioner-General of UNRHA had decided to relocate 
the headquarters outside Lebanon because of the unacceptable operational 
difficulties created by the lack of security. Following consultations vrith the 
Governments of Lebanon, Austria, Jordan and the Syrian Arab Republic, the 
Commissioner-General had announced that a decision had been taken to relocate the 
headquarters in Vienna and Amman. The Under-Secretary-General had also stated that 
the decision had been taken in consultation with the Secretary-General 
(A/C.5/33/SR.63, para. 65). 

/ ... 



A/C. 5/33/SR. 71 
English 
Page 13 

61. Hr. ANDERSSON (Sweden) said that expenses in currencies other than the United 
States dollar were probably known well in advance and that it should not be 
difficult to estimate what amounts would be required in those currencies. His 
delegation would like to lcnow whether the Controller had given thought to hedging 
against currency losses by buying up currencies in advance or whether there were 
rules prohibiting such operations. 

62. 1';1r. DEBATIN (Assistant Secretary-General for Financial Services, Controller) 
said that the Budget Division had indeed given much thought to that question and 
felt it was a very risky business which could result in substantial losses for the 
Organization and lead the Secretariat into a field which it should not enter. That 
was also the point of view emerging from the debate on the question in the 
Negotiating Committee on the Financial Emergency of the United Nations. 

Revised estimates under section l, Executive direction and management, 0IIice Ior 
Special Political Questions (continued) (A/33/7/Add.30· A/C.5/33/113) 

63. Mr. FJILL (Senegal) said that the case made in the reports both of the 
Secretary-General and ACABQ for reclassifying the post held by the head of the 
Office for Special Political Questions from the Assistant Secretary-General to the 
Under-Secretary-General level was plain. The responsibilities and duties attached 
to the post had become more numerous and more sensitive, and the only objection 
raised by ACABQ to the immediate reclassification of the post was its general 
principle that posts should not be reclassified half-way through a biennium. He 
therefore proposed that the Fifth Committee should approve the recorr~endation 
contained in paragraph 7 of the report of the Secretary~General (A/C.5/33/113). 

64. ~1r. RAMZY (Egypt) pointed out that the reclassification suggested by the 
Secretary-General would simply restore the post of head of the Office for Special 
Political Questions to the level originally envisaged for it. It could safely be 
assumed that the Secretary-General had taken into account the many additional 
functions currently carried out by the Office, and in the circumstances it \vas 
only right not to delay the restoration of the post to its original level. His 
delegation therefore supported the proposal made by the representative of Senegal, 
and suggested that a representative of the Secretary-General should present his 
views on the matter to the Committee. 

65. Mr. KABORE (Upper Volta), Mr. CHEBAANE (Tunisia) and Hr. RASOH (Hadagascar) 
expressed their unreserved support for the Senegalese proposal. 

66. Mr. DAVIDSON (Under-Secretary-General for Administration and Management) said 
that the Secretary-General's principal reasons for proposing the reclassification 
of the post were set out in his report (A/C.5/33/113). He emphasized that the 
post had remained temporary in status for seven years, or rather longer than was 
normal practice, during which time the work-loac had increased substantially, The 
Secretary-General had previously tried to have the post established as permanent in 
the context of the budget for the biennium 1974-1975, but his proposal had not 
been approved at that stage. 

/ ... 



A/C.5/33/SH.71 
English 
Pae;e 14 

(Mr. Davidson) 

67. He drew attention to the organizational arrangements outlined in paragraphs 3 
to 5 of t~1e Secretary~GPneral' s rc:uort, pointing out thP>t the previous 
Commissioner for Technical Co-operation, >vho had served as head of the Office for 
Special Political Questions, had been appointed Under-Secretary-General for 
Technical CO··Operation only in Harch 1978. It had not, therefore, been possible 
to include a proposal for the permanent upgradinc; of the post in the budget 
proposals for the biennium 1978-1979. 

68. Hr. CUNNINGHAJ\I (United States of America) said it appeared from the 
explanation e;iven by the Under-Secretary-General that the request before the 
Committee resulted in part from the recent restructuring exercise and not merely 
from the increasing responsibilities incumbent on the head of the Office for 
Special Political Questions. ACABQ, on the other hand,. had considered the issue 
solely on its merits and had rie;htly concluded that the matter should be discussed 
in the context of budget requests for the follovring biennium. His delegation 
1vould be unable to support the proposal made by the representative of Senegal. 

69. At the request of the representative of Senegal, a recorded vote 1-ras taken on 
the proposal to approve the recommendation contained ir:, parae;raph 7 of the report 
~f the Secretary-General (A/C.5/33/ll3) concerning the establishment of a post of 
Under-Secretary-General to accommodate the head of the Office for Special Political 
Questions. 

In favour: Afghanistan, Argentina, Bangladesh, Barbados, Benin, Bhutan, 
Brazil, Burundi, Cape Verde, Chile, China, Colombia, Cuba, 
Ecuador, E~ypt, Ethiopia, Jhana, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, India, 
Indonesia, Iraq, Ivory Coast, Jamaica, Jordan, Kenya, Kuvrait, 
Hadar;ascar, 11alawi, Halaysia, Maldives, Hali, Hexico, Nepal, 
Nigeria, Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Philippines, Portugal, 
Romania, Hwanda, Senegal, Singapore, 2omalia, Spain, Swaziland, 
Thailand, Tunisia, Uganda, Uoited Renublic of Caneroon, Unuer 
Volta, Uru12;uav, Venezuela, Yugoslavi:1, Zaire, Zambia. 

Against: Australia, Bulgaria, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, 
Canada, France, German Democratic Republic, Germany, Federal 
Republic of, Hungary, Mongolia, Netherlands, Hew Zealand, Ukrainian 
Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Reuublics, 
Gnited Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland, United 
States of America. 

Abst~ining Finland, Ireland, Italy, Japan, Norway, Sweden. 

70. The proposal was adopted by 58 votes to 15, with 6 abstentions. 

71. The CHAIRMM~ announced that the Committee had concluded its consideration of 
the subitem. 

Administrative and financial implications of the draft resolution contained in 
document A/C.2/33/L.39/Rev.2 concerning agenda item 70 (A/33/7/Add.29; 
A/C.5/33/108 and Corr.l) 

72. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary 
Questions) noted that the conference-servicing costs arising out of the draft 

- I . .. 



A/C.5/33/SR.71 
Enc;lish 
Page 15 

(Mr. Hselle) 

resolution (A/C.2/33/L.39/Rev.2) would be entirely absorbed within existin~ resources. 
The non-conference-servicing costs of $1,344,300 could be broken down under four 
headings: technical advisory staff, regional activities, interregional activities and 
the preparation of a cross-organizational report. 

73. As the Advisory Committee noted in paragraphs 8, 9 and 10 of its report 
(A/33/7/Add.29) the Secretary-General was requesting an appropriation of %40,000, 
~)600, 000 of which had already been committed to provide additional advisory services 
in 1978, in addition to the $550,000 for technical advisory staff in 1978-1979 
appropriated by the General Assembly at the thirty-second session. The Secretary~ 
General 1 s request for ~~600 ,000 had come as a complete surprise to ACABQ, which 
considered the procedure followed in the present case as inconsistent with normal 
budgetary procedures. The views of ACABQ were set out in paragraphs 9 and 10 of its 
report. On the basis of assurances from representatives of the Secretary-General, 
however, that such a situation would not be allowed to recur, the Advisory Corr@ittee 
was prepared to recommend the additional appropriation. 

74. The Secretary-General had requested an amount of $1432,700 for regional 
activities in connexion with operative paragraph 7 of the draft resolution. As 
explained in paragraph 12 of its report, the Advisory Committee recommended that 
estimates of requirements for the continuation of regional advisers, regional 
co-ordinators and local-level staff and related travel should be based on a six~ 
month period rather than the nine months envisaged by the Secretary-General, and 
that the Secretary-General's estimates should be reduced by one third ( *ll~4 ,200) 
accordine;ly. 

75. The Secretary-General 1 s report also contained a request for ~>151 ,600 to cover 
consultancy fees, travel, and general temporary assistance required for preparation 
of the cross-organizational report which the Secretary-General had been asked to 
submit to the fourth session of the preparatory committee for the Conference. But, 
as the Secretary-General pointed out, General Assembly resolution 32/209 required 
him not to request further resources for consultant services durine; the current 
biennium. Moreover, even if the estimated resources needed Here made available 
immediately, it was the view of the representatives of the Secretary-General that it 
w1uld be extremely difficult to produce the report in the time required, although 
the Secretariat had undertaken to do its best in the time available if the funds 
requested were approved. The Advisory Committee therefore indicated in its report 
that if the General Assembly wished to make an exception to resolution 32/209 so as 
to allow the additional consultant resources for the report, an additional 
appropriation of $151,600 would be required under section 4 of the programme budget 
for 1978-1979, as well as a further amount of $7,300 under section 25 to cover staff 
assessment for the support staff, to be offset by an equal amount under income 
section l. 

76. Hr. ABANKvJA (Ghana) said that, in view of the difficulties lvhich the cross­
organizational report would apparently present, he 1vould appreciate 8-n estimate by a 
representative of the Secretary-General of ho"Yr useful the report couJ d be and what 
it would achieve. 

I ... 



A/C.S/33/SR. 71 
Enc;lish 
Page 16 

77. Hr. HANSE:i'T (Assistant Secretary-General for Proc;ramme Planninc; and 
Co-ordination) explained that one report on United Natior:s activities in the field 
of science and technoloc;y had already been prepared for 1;se by the Preparatory 
Committee for the Conference and by CPC. CPC, hmrever, had found the first report 
of little use: it vras a compendi mn. of activities under way, rather than an analysis 
1;vhich could be used for planninc; purposes both within CPC and at the Conference 
itself. The resolution submitted by the Second Committee therefore referred to 
the need for the Conference to have the necessary analytical background on United 
Nations activities under way in the field. 

78. The Office for Programme Planninc; and Co,-ordination ( IESP.) did not yet have the 
resources necessary to carry out such a task in a:idition to preparine; the studies 
demanded by CPC. If the report ~oras to be produced, some reinforcement vould be 
necessary. 

79. It would be all but impossible to observe the six--ueek rule for the submission 
of documents and produce the report by 20 March 1979, i.e., six ·Heel<:s before the 
fourth session of the Preparatory Committee. If, on the other hand, the six--vreek 
rule could be w·aived so that the report vas presented either durinc; the session 
or at the Conference itself" there would be a fair chance of producing a \Wrth­
while document. 'I'he later the date on which the report had to be submitted, the 
more satisfactory the report ~oras lil\:ely to be. 

80. Obviously) Governments must have the opportunity to examine the report if it 
was to be of real use. If it was ac;reed that the report ~-rould be submitted durinp; 
the fourth session of the Preparatory Committee, Governments would have three 
months to consider it: if it was decided that the report would be submitted in the 
context of the Conference itself, it would be submitted six weeks before the 
Conference in conformity vri th the six~iveel\: rule. 

01. Nr. ABAl·JiaTA (Ghana) said that, in the circumstances J he could see very little 
justification for waivin[j resolution 32/209 in order to hire consultants for the 
preparation of the report. His delegation ~rould find it difficult to vote for a 
waiver of the provisions of the resolution) vrhich could set a danc;erous precedent. 

G2. Mr. GREET-I (New Zealand) and r~rr. CUl~HINGHAIT (Uni tecl States of America) requested 
that further consideration of the i tern should be deferred until the follmrinn; 
meeting, in order to allmr them time to seek instructions from their Governments. 

ORGAl\JIZATION OF HORK 

83. llr. CUNIHNGHAr1 (United States of America) said that ::1is delq;ation had D!.:>t 
objected to the Committee's discussion of a number of items >-rhich had not been 
placed on the ac;enda for the day. Such a procedure., hmrever o presented deJec;ations 
with c;reat difficulties. He hoped that departures from the advertised agenda 
vTOuld be keiJt to a minimum, if they could not be avoided alto[';ether. 

The meeting rose at 6.15 p.m. 




